
Planning Commission 
Special Meeting  
August 23, 2022 

7:00 p.m. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

-July 19, 2022

6. CORRESPONDENCE / BOARD REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS
A. Thering updates from Board of Trustees
B. Buckley updates from ZBA
C. Shingles updates from Sidewalk and Pathways
D. Isabella County Master Plan Update

7. PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to (3) minutes regarding items not on this agenda

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. PSPR22-13 Final Site Plan Application – Heirloom Grove Agri-Tourism Business,

5297 S. Whiteville Rd. (Michael & Jamie Klumpp)
a. Introduction by staff
b. Updates from applicant
c. Commission deliberation and action (approval, denial, approval with

conditions or postpone action)

9. EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to 5 minutes regarding any issue

10. FINAL BOARD COMMENT

11. ADJOURNMENT

001



 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 
Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Planning Commission was held on July 19, 
2022, at 7:00 p.m. at the Union Township Hall. 
 
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call 
Present:  
Albrecht, Buckley, Gross, LaBelle, Lapp, Squattrito, Thering and Williams 
Excused: 
Shingles 
 
Others Present 
Rodney Nanney, Community and Economic Development Director; Peter Gallinat, Zoning 
Administrator; Tera Green, Administrative Assistant 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Gross moved Williams supported to approve the agenda with one amendment to change the 
header date to reflect 2022. Vote: Ayes: 8. Nays: 0. Motion Carried 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Gross moved Albrecht supported to approve the regular meeting minutes from June 21, 2022 
with one amendment under Roll Call to remove Lapp’s name from Present.  Vote: Ayes: 8.  
Nays: 0. Motion carried. 
 
Correspondence / Reports/ Presentations 

A. Board of Trustees updates by Thering – Gave the Board of Trustee updates on the 
recently approved Feasibility Study and the upcoming hybrid format that will be 
implemented for public meetings.  

B. ZBA updates by Buckley – Buckley reported no meetings held due to a lack of agenda 
items. 

C. Sidewalks and Pathway Prioritization Committee by Shingles – No updates were given. 
 

Public Comment  
Open 7:07 p.m.  
No comments were offered. 
Closed 7:08 p.m. 
 
New Business 

A. PREZ22-02 Application for Rezoning from R-1, Rural Residential to B-4, General 
Business – Mid Michigan College Athletic Fields, 2600 S. Summerton Rd. 

a. Introduction  
b. Public hearing 



 

c. Updates from staff and the applicant 
d. Commission deliberation and action (recommendation to the Board of Trustees 

for approval, denial, approval with conditions or postpone action) 
 
Nanney gave an introduction of the PREZ22-02 Request to rezone three parcels south of Mid-
Michigan’s parking lot that are zoned R-1 (Rural Residential District to the B-4 (General 
Business) District for the development of an Athletic Field Complex.  
 
Public Hearing 
Open: 7:12 p.m. 
No comments were offered. 
Closed: 7:14 p.m.  
 
Jeff Markstrom, Rowe Professional Services Co. and Mike Miller, Mid-Michigan College, were 
available for questions.  Deliberation by the Commissioners. 
 
Thering moved Gross supported to recommend to the Township Board of Trustees that the 
PREZ22-02 Zoning Map Amendment to rezone three (3) parcels totaling 2.59 acres of land (PID 
14-013-40-002-00, -003-00, and -012-00) on the west side of S. Summerton Road in the 
southeast quarter of Section 13 from R-1 (Rural Residential District) to B-4 (General Business 
District) be adopted based on the following findings and conclusions: 

1. This rezoning is fully consistent with the Master Plan’s goals, objectives, and policies for 
the Recreation/Institutional area as designated on the Future Land Use map. 

2. The subject parcels were all purchased by Mid-Michigan College between 2012 and 
2017.  

3. The College has no plans to use the existing parcels for any residential purpose.  

4. The proposed rezoning will not create any special privilege, result in unlawful 
exclusionary zoning or set an inappropriate precedent.   

5. No adverse impacts are anticipated by the proposed rezoning or development of the lot 
consistent with Zoning Ordinance requirements. 

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Albrecht, Buckley, Gross, LaBelle, Lapp, Squattrito, Thering, and Williams.  
Nays: 0. Motion carried. 
 

B. PSPR22-09 Final Site Plan Application for Fullerton Engineering with Parallel/AT&T for 
a new wireless communications facility (cell tower), 5450 S. Mission Rd. 

a. Introduction by Staff 
b. Updates from the applicant 
c. Commission review of the final site plan 
d. Commission deliberation and action (approval, denial, approval with conditions, 

or postpone action) 
 
Nanney introduced the PSPR22-09 Final Site Plan Application from Fullerton Engineering with 
Parallel/AT&T for a new wireless communications facility (cell tower) noting that the plan is in 

002



 

good order with a couple of details to be addressed before issuance of a building permit for the 
project.  
 
Tony Phillips, Fullerton Engineering for Parallel/AT&T, was available for questions. Deliberation 
by the Commissioners. 
 
Buckley moved Thering supported to approve the PSPR22-09 final site plan dated June 20, 2022 
for a new wireless communications facility at 5450 S. Mission Road (PID 14-034-20-005-00) in 
the northeast quarter of Section 34 and in the B-4 (General Business) zoning district, finding 
that it can comply with the requirements for a wireless communications facility found in 
Section 5.5 of the Zoning Ordinance, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Applicant shall provide all documentation required by Section 5.5.E.4 (Security) to the 
Zoning Administrator for review and acceptance prior to issuance of a building permit 
for this project.   

2. Applicant shall provide documentation of compliance with all requirements of the Mt. 
Pleasant Fire Department’s approval for this project to the Zoning Administrator prior to 
issuance of a building permit for this project.   

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Albrecht, Buckley, Gross, LaBelle, Lapp, Squattrito, Thering, and Williams.  
Nays: 0. Motion carried. 
 

C. PSPR22-10 Preliminary Site Plan Application – Michael Engineering Expansion, 5625 
Venture Way 

a. Introduction by Staff 
b. Updates from the applicant 
c. Commission review of the preliminary site plan 
d. Commission deliberation and action (approval, denial, approval with conditions, 

or postpone action) 
 
Nanney introduced the PSPR22-10 Preliminary Site Plan Application for Rook Metering – 
Michael Engineering building expansion noting that the project does conform with the 
minimum requirements.  The request for temporary relief from sidewalk construction is not 
consistent with the Township’s adopted policy.  However, the applicant can request at the final 
site plan for temporary relief based on the “development is located on property zoned 
industrial”. Nanney also noted that the request for a waiver from gravel surfacing for the 
parking and loading area are not within the limited scope of modifications allowed per Section 
9 (Parking, Loading, and Access Management) of the Zoning Ordinance.  
 
Tim Beebe, CMS&D, and Eric Prewett, owner of Michael Engineering, were available for 
questions. Deliberation by the Commissioners. 
 
LaBelle moved Williams supported to approve the PSPR 22-10 preliminary site plan dated June 
28, 2022 for additions to the Rook Metering - Michael Engineering building located at 5625 
Venture Way in the northeast quarter of Section 13 and in the I-2 (General Industrial) zoning 
district, finding that it fully complies with applicable Zoning Ordinance requirements for 

003



 

preliminary site plan approval, including Sections 14.2.P. (Required Site Plan information) and 
14.2.S. (Standards for Site Plan Approval), subject to the following conditions: 

1. The requested temporary relief from sidewalk construction is granted as part of this 
preliminary site plan approval because it is consistent with the adopted policy 
conditions for consideration of such relief due to being in an Industrial District. 

2. The requested parking and loading area waivers to allow for gravel surfacing are not 
granted as part of this preliminary site plan approval because they are not consistent 
with the limited scope of modifications allowed per Section 9 (Parking, Loading, and 
Access Management) of the Zoning Ordinance. 

3. Revise all parking facilities on the final site plan to be hard-surfaced with asphalt or 
concrete, and revise the loading area to be hard-surfaced with concrete as required.  

4. Revise the sidewalk and trash removal and collection details on the final site plan to be 
fully consistent with applicable Township ordinances.  

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Albrecht, Gross, LaBelle, Lapp, Squattrito, Thering, and Williams.  Nays: 
Buckley. Motion carried. 
 
Other Business 

A. Parks and Recreation Master Plan Update - Discussion 
 
Discussion by the Commissioners. 
 
Extended Public Comments 
Open: 9:00 p.m. 
No comments were offered. 
Closed 9:01 p.m. 
 
Final Board Comment 
Squattrito – Commented on the MTA training “Hot Topics in Planning & Zoning being held in 
Mt. Pleasant on August 16th. 
Gross – Commented on an email received by the Zoning Administrator, Peter Gallinat, regarding 
chickens. 
 
Adjournment – Chairman Squattrito adjourned the meeting at 9:10 p.m. 

 
 
APPROVED BY:                               _______________________________________ 

                                                                         Doug LaBelle – Secretary 
(Recorded by Tera Green)    Tera Albrecht – Vice Secretary 

004



Board Expiration Dates

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1-BOT Representative James Thering 11/20/2024

2-Chair Phil Squattrito 2/15/2023
3-Vice Chair Ryan Buckley 2/15/2025
4-Secretary Doug LaBelle II 2/15/2025

5 - Vice Secretary Tera Albrecht 2/15/2024
6 Stan Shingles 2/15/2024
7 Paul Gross 2/15/2025
8 Jack Williams 2/15/2023
9 Jessica Lapp 2/15/2023

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1- PC Rep Ryan Buckley 2/15/2025
2 - Chair Andy Theisen 12/31/2022

3 - Vice Chair Liz Presnell 12/31/2022
4 - Breanne Moeggenberg 12/31/2022
5 - Brandon LaBelle 12/31/2022

Alt. #1 12/31/2022
Alt. #2 2/15/2021

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Doug LaBelle II 12/31/2022
2 Sarvjit Chowdhary 12/31/2022
3 Bryan Neyer 12/31/2022

Alt #1 Randy Golden 12/31/2022

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Colin Herren 12/31/2023
2 Joseph Schafer 12/31/2023
3 Andy Theisen 12/31/2023

1 Mark Stuhldreher 12/31/2022
2 John Dinse 12/31/2023

1 Ruth Helwig 12/31/2023
2 Lynn Laskowsky 12/31/2025

Chippewa River District Library Board 4 year term

Planning Commission Board Members (9 Members) 3 year term

Construction Board of Appeals (3 Members) 2 year term

Hannah's Bark Park Advisory Board (2 Members from Township) 2 year term

Zoning Board of Appeals  Members (5 Members, 2 Alternates) 3 year term

Board of Review (3 Members) 2 year term
vacant seat
vacant seat

005



Board Expiration Dates

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1-BOT Representative Bryan Mielke 11/20/2024

2 Thomas Kequom 4/14/2023
3 James Zalud 4/14/2023
4 Richard Barz 2/13/2025
5 Robert Bacon 1/13/2023
6 Marty Figg 6/22/2026
7 Cheryl Hunter 6/22/2023
8 Jeff Sweet 2/13/2025
9 David Coyne 3/26/2026

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Kim Smith 12/31/2022
2

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Robert Sommerville 12/31/2022

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 - BOT Representative Kimberly Rice 11/20/2024
2 - PC Representative Stan Shingles 2/15/2024
3 - Township Resident Jeff Siler 8/15/2023
4 - Township Resident Jeremy MacDonald 10/17/2022
5 - Member at large Phil Hertzler 8/15/2023

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1-City of Mt. Pleasant John Zang 12/31/2023
2-City of Mt. Pleasant Judith Wagley 12/31/2022
1-Union Township Stan Shingles 12/31/2023
2-Union Township Allison Chiodini 12/31/2022
1-Mt. Pleasant Schools Lisa Diaz 12/31/2022

Cultural and  Recreational Commission (1 seat from Township) 3 year term
vacant seat 

Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortium (2 Members)

EDA Board Members (9 Members) 4 year term

Mid Michigan Aquatic Recreational Authority (2 seat from Township) 3 year term

Sidewalks and Pathways Prioritization Committee (2 year term -PC Appointments)

006



007



008



009



010



011



012



013



014



015



016

Text
 E. DEERFIELD ROAD

Text
 S. WHITEVILLE ROAD

Text
 PARCEL BOUNDARY

Text
 CMS & D

Text
 SURVEYING / ENGINEERING

Text
 HEIRLOOM GROVE PROPOSED SITE PLAN & SPECIAL USE 5297 S. WHITEVILLE ROAD, MT. PLEASANT, MI



017

Text
 S. WHITEVILLE ROAD

Text
 CMS & D

Text
 SURVEYING / ENGINEERING

Text
 ORCHARD AND BERRY FIELDS DETAIL



018

Text
 S. WHITEVILLE ROAD

Text
 CMS & D

Text
 SURVEYING / ENGINEERING

Text
 ORCHARD AND BERRY FIELDS DETAIL



019

Text
 CMS & D

Text
 SURVEYING / ENGINEERING



020

Text
 S. WHITEVILLE ROAD

Text
 CMS & D

Text
 SURVEYING / ENGINEERING

Text
 ORCHARD AND BERRY FIELDS DETAIL



021

Text
 S. WHITEVILLE ROAD

Text
 CMS & D

Text
 SURVEYING / ENGINEERING

Text
 ORCHARD AND BERRY FIELDS DETAIL



022

Text
 CMS & D

Text
 SURVEYING / ENGINEERING

Text
 S. WHITEVILLE ROAD



Community and Economic Development Department 
2010 S. Lincoln Rd. 

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 
989-772-4600 ext. 232 

 

1 | P a g e  

FINAL SITE PLAN REPORT 

TO: Planning Commission DATE: August 16, 2022 

FROM: Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 
Community and Economic Development Director 

ZONING: AG, Agricultural District  

PROJECT: PSPR 22-13 Final Site Plan Application Heirloom Grove, Agri-Tourism 

PARCELS: PID 14-032-10-006-02 

OWNER(S): Jamie Klumpp 

LOCATION: Approximately 80.01 acres located at 5297 S. Whiteville Road in the NW 1/4 of 
Section 32. 

EXISTING USE: Farmland with buildings. ADJACENT ZONING: AG 

FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION:  Rural Preservation: Rural Preservation Areas outside of the 
growth boundary should be maintained at a low intensity rural character of development that will 
not adversely impact natural features and agricultural uses. Agriculture should be promoted and 
future rezoning requests for residential should be prohibited to prevent leapfrog development. 

ACTION REQUESTED:  To review the PSPR 22-13 final site plan dated July 1, 2022 for the 
proposed Heirloom Grove Agri-Tourism business located at 5297 S. Whiteville Road in the NW ¼ 
of Section 32 and in the AG (Agricultural) District.  

Site Plan Approval Process 
Per Section 14.2.C. of the Zoning Ordinance, both preliminary and final site plan approvals are 
required for this project.  Per Section 14.2.J., preliminary site plan approval by the Planning 
Commission “shall indicate its general acceptance of the proposed layout of buildings, streets, 
drives, parking areas, and other facilities and areas.”  Planning Commission approval of a final 
site plan “constitutes the final zoning approval for the project and allows for issuance of a building 
permit to begin site work or construction, provided all other construction and engineering 
requirements have been met” (Section 14.2.L.).  Documentation of applicable outside agency 
permits and approvals will be required as part of a final site plan application. 

Final Site Plan Review Comments 
The following comments are based on the standards for preliminary site plan approval and 
specific elements of the proposed site plan: 

1. Section 14.2.P. (Required Site Plan Information).  The final site plan conform to the 
minimum information requirements of Section 14.2.P. of the Zoning Ordinance.  

2. Section 8 (Environmental Performance Standards).  A completed Hazardous Substances 
Reporting form EGLE Permit checklist form has been submitted. CONFORMS 

023



2 | P a g e  

3. Section 7.14 (Trash Removal and Collection) A dumpster with enclosure has been 
provided in the southern side yard as shown on sheet 3 of 7 on the site plan.  Enclosure 
is detailed on sheet 7 of 7.  Sheet 3 of 7 shows a general location of trash cans throughout 
the site patrons will use that will then be emptied into the one enclosed dumpster.  A 
note on sheet 3 of 7 also confirms that the trash cans will be weighted covered containers 
that will not blow over on a windy day. CONFORMS 

4. Section 7.10 (Sidewalks and Pathways).  On sheet 7 of 7, the applicant has depicted a 
proposed five (5) foot wide sidewalk along the “project limits” portion of the S. Whiteville 
Rd. frontage and has added a connector sidewalk to the building entrance.  The applicant 
has requested temporary relief from sidewalk construction due to the fact that less than 
50% of the surveyed sections of the Township along the road fronting the proposed 
development have sidewalks.  Township staff has no objection to a Planning Commission 
action to approve the final site plan with the requested temporary relief of sidewalk 
construction for the reason stated in the “Sidewalk Note” on sheet 3 of 7, which is fully 
consistent with the Township’s adopted sidewalk construction policy. CONFORMS 

5. Section 9 (Parking, Loading, and Access Management).  The proposed loading area has 
been relocated further to the east as requested in our previous report, so that it is located 
to the rear of the building, and paving details have been provided.  Barrier free parking is 
shown as paved, as well as the access to and from the building to these spaces. Gravel 
parking is shown on the plan with dimensions that meet size requirements, and the 
spaces will be delineated with rope as shown on sheet 7 of 7.  The plan anticipates the 
need of 36 spaces plus two (2) barrier free spaces.  This was based on 3 for employees, 
25 for max occupancy, and 8 for strictly outdoor patrons.  A total of 51 spaces are 
proposed: 37 spaces gravel, 12 lawn for Orchard parking, and 2 barrier free.  CONFORMS 

6. Section 6.51 (Agri-Tourism).  With one exception, the final site plan is consistent with the 
conditions of the Planning Commission’s June 21, 2022 Agri-Tourism special use permit 
approval.  The following condition of special use permit approval will need to be satisfied 
by the applicant as part of a building permit application following final site plan approval 
and prior to occupancy and operation of the Agri-Tourism business on the site:  

 The change-of -use for and necessary modifications to the existing agricultural 
building to establish a commercial Farm Market shall be subject to a building 
permit, compliance with Building Code requirements for a non-agricultural 
building with access by the general public, and issuance of a new certificate of 
occupancy by the Township’s Building Official. 

7. Outside agency approvals.  The applicant shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary 
permits or approvals from applicable outside agencies, prior to final site plan approval.  
The Mt. Pleasant Fire Department and Isabella County Transportation Commission 
approvals have been filed.  No approval from Township Public Services Department is 
required, since there are no municipal water or sewer services at this location.  The 
actions of these agencies may require minor adjustments to the site plan, but are not 
anticipated to affect the overall site design or layout.  Documentation of permits or 

024



3 | P a g e  

approvals from the following outside agencies with jurisdiction still needs to be provided 
to the Zoning Administrator: 

 Isabella County Drain office for storm water management approval.   

 Isabella County Road Commission for the expanded commercial driveway access. 

 Central Michigan District Health Department for necessary septic system and 
private well changes to support the additional bathroom facilities. 

Objective 
The Planning Commission shall review the application materials and site plan, together with any 
reports and recommendations.  The Planning Commission shall identify and evaluate all relevant 
factors and shall then take action by motion to approve the site plan, to approve the site plan 
with conditions, to deny the site plan application, or to postpone further consideration of the site 
plan to a date certain in accordance with Section 14.2.H. of the Zoning Ordinance. 

Key Findings 
 The final site plan conforms to the Section 14.2.P. information requirements. 

 Subject to a building permit, compliance with Building Code requirements for a non-
agricultural building with access by the general public, and issuance of a new certificate 
of occupancy by the Township’s Building Official, the proposed use and final site plan can 
be consistent with the approved PSUP22-01 Special Use Permit. 

 Documentation from permits or approvals from three outside agencies with jurisdiction 
is missing.  The actions of these agencies may require minor adjustments to the site plan, 
but are not anticipated to affect the overall site design or layout. 

Recommendations 
Based on the above findings, I recommend that Planning Commission take action to approve the 
PSPR 22-13 final site plan dated July 1, 2022 for the proposed Heirloom Grove Agri-Tourism 
business located at 5297 S. Whiteville Road in the NW ¼ of Section 32 and in the AG (Agricultural) 
District, subject to verification of all remaining outside agency permits or approvals, and 
verification of compliance with the remaining condition of special use permit approval.  

Please contact me at (989) 772-4600 ext. 232, or via email rnanney@uniontownshipmi.com, with 
any questions about this information. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 
Community and Economic Development Director 

025



Draft Motions:  PSPR 22-13 Heirloom Grove Agri-Tourism Business, 5297 S. Whiteville Road  
Final Site Plan Review Application 

 

MOTION TO APPROVE:   

Motion by _________________________, supported by _________________________, to 
approve the PSPR 22-13 final site plan for the proposed Heirloom Grove Agri-Tourism business 
located at 5297 S. Whiteville Road in the northwest quarter of Section 32 and in the AG 
(Agricultural) District, finding that the site plan dated July 1, 2022 fully complies with applicable 
Zoning Ordinance requirements for preliminary site plan approval, including Sections 14.2.P. 
(Required Site Plan information) and 14.2.S. (Standards for Site Plan Approval). 

MOTION TO APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS:   

Motion by _________________________, supported by _________________________, to 
approve the PSPR 22-13 final site plan for the proposed Heirloom Grove Agri-Tourism business 
located at 5297 S. Whiteville Road in the northwest quarter of Section 32 and in the AG 
(Agricultural) District, finding that the site plan dated July 1, 2022 can comply with applicable 
Zoning Ordinance requirements for preliminary site plan approval, including Sections 14.2.P. 
(Required Site Plan information) and 14.2.S. (Standards for Site Plan Approval), subject to the 
following condition(s): 

1. The following condition of special use permit approval shall be satisfied by the applicant 
prior to occupancy and operation of the Agri-Tourism business on the site: 

The change-of -use for and necessary modifications to the existing agricultural building to 
establish a commercial Farm Market shall be subject to a building permit, compliance with 
Building Code requirements for a non-agricultural building with access by the general 
public, and issuance of a new certificate of occupancy by the Township’s Building Official. 

2. Documentation of permits or approvals from the Central Michigan District Health 
Department, Isabella County Road Commission, and Isabella County Drain office for storm 
water management approval shall be submitted to the Zoning Administrator prior to 
issuance of a building permit for this project. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

MOTION TO POSTPONE ACTION:   

Motion by ________________________, supported by ________________________, to 
postpone action on the PSPR 22-13 final site plan for the proposed Heirloom Grove Agri-Tourism 
business located at 5297 S. Whiteville Road until _______________  _____, 2022 for the following 
reasons:  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

026



Draft Motions:  PSPR 22-13 Heirloom Grove Agri-Tourism Business, 5297 S. Whiteville Road  
Final Site Plan Review Application 

 
MOTION TO DENY:   

Motion by _________________________, supported by _________________________, to deny 
the PSPR 22-13 final site plan for the proposed Heirloom Grove Agri-Tourism business located at 
5297 S. Whiteville Road in the northwest quarter of Section 32 and in the AG (Agricultural) 
District, finding that the site plan dated July 1, 2022 does not comply with applicable Zoning 
Ordinance requirements, including Sections 14.2.P. (Required Site Plan information) and 14.2.S. 
(Standards for Site Plan Approval), for the following reasons: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

027


	Agenda PC Special Meeting 8.23.22
	7-19-22 Planning Commission Minutes_
	Regular Meeting Minutes
	Roll Call
	Others Present
	Approval of Agenda
	Gross moved Williams supported to approve the agenda with one amendment to change the header date to reflect 2022. Vote: Ayes: 8. Nays: 0. Motion Carried
	Approval of Minutes
	Gross moved Albrecht supported to approve the regular meeting minutes from June 21, 2022 with one amendment under Roll Call to remove Lapp’s name from Present. Vote: Ayes: 8.  Nays: 0. Motion carried.
	Correspondence / Reports/ Presentations


	Board Member Matrix revised 8.11.22
	Sheet2

	Correspondence-County Master Plan Update
	PSPR22-13 Plans
	PSPR22-13 Report
	7-19-22 Planning Commission Minutes_rn.pdf
	Regular Meeting Minutes
	Roll Call
	Others Present
	Approval of Agenda
	Gross moved Williams supported to approve the agenda with one amendment to change the header date to reflect 2022. Vote: Ayes: 8. Nays: 0. Motion Carried
	Approval of Minutes
	Gross moved Albrecht supported to approve the regular meeting minutes from June 21, 2022 with one amendment under Roll Call to remove Lapp’s name from Present.  Vote: Ayes: 8.  Nays: 0. Motion carried.
	Correspondence / Reports/ Presentations





